- with which you sent us
" to you. These documents surfaced as a result of Mark Zaid’s 16 December
L 1999 Freedom of Informatlon Act (FOIA) request regardmg anthrax
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MSgt Gery D Huelseman, Chlef

" Freedom- of Information Act -

- Information Management Operations

- Air Intelligence Agency - NAIC/SCVMS

4180 Watson Way

- Wright-Paterson AFB, OH 45433-5648

 Reference: F-2000-01011

" Dear Sergea.nt Huelseman

This responds to % ur 24 April 2000 memorandum, enclosed at Tab A

We offer no objection to declasmﬁcatwn and release of E|of the |

‘documents you sent us after certain CIA information is removed.

- mnst be denied in its entirety based on FOIA exemptions (b)(1) and (b)(3).

. Deletions have been made on the basis of FOIA exemptlons (b)(1) and (b)(3).

Copies of the redacted documents, bearmg our processing numbers
are enclosed at Tab B.

We have determmed that®all of the information mmof the CIA reports

Copies of the annotated documents, bearing our processing numbersz'
bre returned to you at Tab C. o

e last three of these have been’ redacted to w1thhold

~_ necessary CIA information based on exemptlons (b)(l) and (b)(3) Cop1es are
'.enclosed at Tab E. _ _

_CIA allows requesters 45 days from the date of notlﬁcatlon to ﬁle an:
admlmstratwe appeal for any of the information that has been denied them.

. DOWNGRADE TO UNCLASSIFIED
WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURES
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ocuments|  |for our review and response
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